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Ml;rphy, Erin L. Loqo DOOOVZ%

Frbm: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 4:17 PM

To: ‘jared@thellcexpert.com' _
Subject: RE: Logical Choices International, LLC - Articles of Organization (Confirmation number:
600160980266)

Your submission is pending now, and the filing takes 2 to 3 business days. We are forwarding your request to the
address change section, but they will not be able to make this update until the original submission has been
processed.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State.values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. . DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: jared@thellcexpert.com [mailto:jared@thellcexpert.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 4:01 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: info@thellcexpert.com

Subject: Logical Choices International, LLC - Articles of Organization (Confirmation number: 600160980266)

Hello: |

| submitted the articles of organization for Logical Choices International, LLC through the Florida state website.
One of the members has an address located in Scotland but | was not able. to input that address in the web based
form: Prior to the filing | called the help line and they told me to submit the filing with a US address and then
email the Scotland address and the filing department would make the change. The information regarding the
filing:is below. If you have any questions, please contact me via this email address or by phone at 804-615-
4791. | :

Combany Name: Logical Choices International, LLC
Confirmation number: 600160980266

Date Filed: 9/23/2009

Member Name and Address (as listed on Articles):

Huw K. Themas
7950 NW 53™ St
Miami, FL 33166
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Huw K. Thomas :
40 Crichton Road :
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Member Name and Address (with Scotland address):
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